s,

New Faifview. TX

City of New Fairview
Planning & Zoning Commission Special Meeting
999 lllinois Lane
Monday, July 24, 2023, at 6:00 pm

1. Call to Order and Determination of Quorum

2. Pledge to the Flags.
A. United States of America
B. Texas Flag Honor the Texas Flag, | pledge allegiance to thee, Texas, one state under God,
one and indivisible.

3. Public Comment:_The Planning and Zoning Commission invites persons with comments or
observations related to city planning and zoning issues, projects, or policies to briefly address the
Commission. Anyone wishing to speak should sign-in with the City Secretary before the beginning
of the Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting. In order o expedite the flow of business and to
provide all citizens the opportunity to speak, there is a three-minute limitation on any person
addressing the Planning and Zoning Commission, State law prohibits the Planning and Zoning
Commission from discussing or taking action on any item not listed on the posted agenda.

4. Work Session:

5. New Business: All matters listed in New Business will be discussed and considered separately.
A. Receive and consider approval of the minutes for the June 26, 2023, meeting.
B. Consider recommending approval of a final plat for Lots 1, 2, and 3, Block A, Lovely

Home Addition, 6.115 acres in M.E.O & P.R.R. Co. Survey, Abstract No. 633 and A.lL
Walker Survey, Abstract No. 861 generally located in the 100 block of Ridge Trail.

6. Commissioner Announcements: The Planning and Zoning Commission may hear or make reports
of community interest provided no action is taken or discussed. Community interest items may
include information regarding upcoming schedules of events, honorary recognitions, and
announcements involving imminent public health and safety threats to the city. Any deliberation
shall be limited to a proposal to place the subject on an agenda for a subsequent meeting.

7. Adjournment
[, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify the above notice of the meeting of the Planning and

Zoning Commission of New Fairview, is a true and correct copy of the said notice that | posted on the
official posting place at New Fairview City Hall, FM 407, New Fairview, Texas, a place of convenience and

Page 1 of 2



readily accessible to the general public at all times, and on its website, said notice being posted this 22nd
day of June, 2023 at 5:00 PM at least 72 hours proceeding the meeting time,

W@WMWQ

Susan Greenwood, Assistark/éity Secretary

SEAL:
This facility is wheelchair accessible; parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive

services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary at City Hall 817-638-5366
or fax 817-638-5369 or by email at citysecretary@newfairview.org for further information.

Page 2 of 2



New Fairview, TX

City of New Fairview
Planning & Zoning Commission Special Meeting
Regular Meeting
999 lllinois Lane
Monday, June 26, 2023, at 6:00 pm

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF WISE
CITY OF NEW FAIRVIEW
THE CITY COUNCIL CONVENED INTO A CITY COUNCIL MEETING THE SAME BEING OPEN TO
THE PUBLIC, THE 12th DAY OF JUNE IN THE NEW FAIRVIEW CITY HALL AND NOTICE OF
SAID MEETING GIVING THE TIME PLACE AND SUBJECT THEREFORE HAVING BEEN POSTED
AS PRESCRIBED BY ARTICLE 5 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE WITH THE FOLLOWING
MEMBERS PRESENT:
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSIONERS
Commissioner Rebecca McPherson
Commissioner Julie Burger
Commissioner Denis Sansoucie

ABSENT
Commissioner Lisa Cabrera

CITY STAFF
Susan Greenwood, Court Administrator/Assistant City Secretary
Stephen Cook, City Planner

1. Call to Order and Determination of Quorum (Meeting called to order by Commissioner Rebecca
McPherson at 6:05 PM, Roll Call with the above-mentioned names)

2. Pledge to the Flags.
A. United States of America
B. Texas Flag Honor the Texas Flag, | pledge allegiance to thee, Texas, one state under God, one
and indivisible.

3. Public Comment: The Planning and Zoning Commission invites persons with comments or observations
related to city issues, projects, or policies to briefly address the Planning and Zoning Commission. Anyone
wishing to speak should sign-in with the City Secretary before the beginning of the Planning and Zoning
Commission Meeting. In order to expedite the flow of business and to provide all citizens the opportunity
to speak, there is a three-minute limitation on any person addressing the Planning and Zoning
Commission. State law prohibits the Planning and Zoning Commission from discussing or taking action on
any item not listed on the posted agenda.

4. Work Session:



5. New Business: All matters listed in New Business will be discussed and considered separately.

A. Receive and consider approval of the minutes for the June 26, 2023, meeting.
Motion: Commissioner Julie Burger
Second: Commissioner Denis Sansoucie
Vote: All in Favor
Result: Motion to approve the June 26, 2023, minutes.

B. Consider recommending approval of a final plat for Lot 1, Block A, Reynolds Addition, 5.04 acres in
Block 51, Smith County School Land Survey Abstract No. 744 generally located in the 400 Block of
Graham Road.

The City Planner, Stephen Cook gave a presentation regarding Donna and Jack Reynolds that are
the owners of 5.04 acres located west of Graham Road. Stephen Cook explained that they
submitted and received approval of a Specific Use Permit for the RV Storage at this site.
Commissioner McPherson verified that they could not deny this request. Stephen Cook confirmed
that was correct, that this was something the P & Z Commissioners could not deny.
Commissioner McPherson also asked about an update on the Dark Skies. Commissioner Burger
asked what the next step would be. Stephen Cook stated that the City needs to purchase the
necessary equipment.

Motion: Commissioner Denis Sansoucie

Second: Commissioner Rebecca McPherson

Vote: All in Favor

Result: Motion to approve a final plat for Lot 1, Block A, Reynolds Addition, 5.04 acres in Block 51,
Smith County School Land Survey Abstract No. 744 generally located in the 400 Block of Graham
Road.

6. Commissioner Announcements: The Planning and Zoning Commission may hear or make reports of
community interest provided no action is taken or discussed. Community interest items may include
information regarding upcoming schedules of events, honorary recognitions, and announcements
involving imminent public health and safety threats to the city. Any deliberation shall be limited to a
proposal to place the subject on the agenda for a subsequent meeting.

7. Adjournment
Motion: Commissioner Denis Sansoucie
Second: Commissioner Rebecca McPherson
Vote: All in Favor
Result: Planning and Zoning adjourned the meeting at 6:07 pm.

MINUTES APPROVED ON THIS 24th DAY OF JULY 2023

Rebecca McPherson, Commissioner Susan Greenwood, Assistant City Secretary

This facility is wheelchair accessible; parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodation or interpretive services
must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary at City Hall 817-638-5366 or fax 817-638-
5369 or by email at citysecretary@newfairview.org for further information.



New Fairview, TX

AGENDA ITEM: 5B

Planning and Zoning Commission
AGENDA MEMO

Prepared By: Stephen A. Cook, AICP Senior Planner July 24, 2023

Approval of Final Plat for Lovely Home Addition

DESCRIPTION:
Consider recommending approval of a final plat for Lots 1, 2, and 3, Block A, Lovely Home

Addition, 6.115 acres in M.E.O & P.R.R. Co. Survey, Abstract No. 633 and A.J. Walker Survey,
Abstract No. 861 generally located in the 100 block of Ridge Trail.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

Lovely Home Solutions own three tracts of land in the City of New Fairview ETJ. These tracts
total an area of 6.115 acres and are located and are located within an area of unincorporated
Wise County called Coyote Ridge. The tracts are separate parcels of land but have never been
platted. This final plat will formalize the parcels into three lots of two acres in size or greater.
Ridge Trail is a private road and is privately maintained. In order to develop these lots a final plat
is required to be submitted and recommended for approval by the Planning and Zoning
Commission and approved by the City Council.

The final plat conforms to the subdivision requirements of the City of New Fairview.

Staff recommends approval of the Final Plat.

EINANCIAL CONS|DERATION:

None

RECOMMENDED MOTIONS FOR PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION:

| move to Recommend Approval/Denial/Approve with Conditions, of the request to final plat
Lots 1, 2, and 3, Block A, Lovely Home Addition, 6.115 acres in M.E.O & P.R.R. Co. Survey,

Abstract No. 633 and A.J. Walker Survey, Abstract No. 861 generally located in the 100 block of
Ridge Trail.



ATTACHMENT(S):

1. Lovely Home Addition Final Plat



§107 WUNIQISTY €
sl "AIUnoD st Ui *LgB "N RISy
*Aaaing 1O¥[BAL [ SUI PUE £ET ON PRAEqY 'ABANg 00 HHd B d 3 W
ONY 40 STV 5119 DNIZE
NOLLIQaY IWOH AT3A0T
¥X20T8 ‘€RZ L S101

1v1d TYNI

MO - by L
LM 3 by 6351 30 ™o

‘SHYIA TTHHL SADINSHA SHL 04 ST0M MWD TION O 1T3MANS 38 AV ALMIJOM
THL TSN OHYT TONVIE) AL3IOe! HL TINDHS JHL SUTNAD 10 9L 410K INIHALYLS
Y/ MIVINGD TIVHS 1d 11 NDILANGYE et K 3DMYHS ¥ DL 193105 S| ALMAHONd 341 40 350
750004 THL OHY NOLLENE XVL WAL NDIMEY K WO ST /TYN0 ALHIdOHd L1340 T I 57

SIS HILYM DN
40 00 LPGHLIA STHOW 2 HIGHN STUETA0NS HO CINOTTY 30 SON TIM SWI1SAS IG5 v2

AVAACHEHON 3L ONOT FOVHIVHO THE HO4 TTEEHOASEN 38 1IN M20TANTT INL 17

‘204 W ATION O ¥ 31 vOIaM
NV 131 SHL SHITIE 40 AV SHL NO TINSS) OWILEYTd L
35 TS S20VDL0 X1 A |THHNG FH1 O3 (N K38 SAYH D0IAKIANG ONIZR ONY T 351
WO S0 HEVE TION W 'SNENOK TN "SKKINVLSLNO TIV IHIOM13HI 'ST04L TIY LWL SHIMOKS
HOLITION ¥L ALNNDD IHL DN JIVIHLNAT ¥ SANTIN TIVHE TYLLIAGNS LVd TN FHL H

SIEVA IEVD-AA-TSVD W HD TVATIATH 3 TN (N ENCISIASH THINDT AVR

(YL IEIAIYIS ¥ HIVINOD ST 150N SHOILIMIE3H FHI SHIMOH
BOONY 6 L GHORALNY a1

‘ONVHELHII TYIL34M3a HO4 SNMEATH FLYIDAY
TON00K 0L SUINMO T IHIFSITTV 1O TV il 38 LENI WEINVHITA ¥ GHY NOISIAIDENS
LN SNAAD 41 A A1V 32438 NI (KL HINYS 3 1IN SCYOH O NIV AT VARG 01

TONALATOT 40 TN THE NG 403453 I EUWONYLS ALNNOD
LTI ATHL SEI N SOVOM GIIVINI ATILYATH] VLNV HO LA300V H3A3H Tilw ALNNGD 3614 51

sa180m Ny BUNANALYIS
EMIMOTIOA 3HA HIVLNDD OF T4 15T SNOLIRALSTH 3141 /SO0 C3NR LRGN ATILYAR H1IM
SHOISINDRNE D4 "ININON $OTNY FINVIGINVI SHILNCH FHO43d DL §INIHIEVT J9NIVHD
SHLMAINSEEIO0W O IHOM THL TAHATTH TIVIS ALNNOD FHL D3032H 21 UINMO TUNCINON] L
20 ALIVBISHOAEIN THL 30 TVIS SLHEAFSYS FIVKIVED 40 DHUADA ONY SOHVNLHIVW FHILOH i

407 HL HO DHINSNII0 MOLLYAYDXE ANY 01 BOM STLITLN
40 SHOUYIO DNV 130 A3A 01 GALONINOD 38 TIWHE ANVAIDD ALTILR ONACHEMICNA ARY £1

AVIROVOM ML DN LN
1Y 1MEN N2 FHL UKD THIAOT ‘LHEANT FHL 40 ALIDVAWD 3141 SO3I03 HOPIMA HALVM
S 3411 DN T B 1 AWAEIVOH KIVPL 3H 1 40 3004 J018110 3HL #0120 5aHDHI Lal a5

LSVET L S1 AVMSATHO 2HL 1ML HONS DALNHISNGD T8 GINOHS LHEATND ¥ SAOHY AMIAING 4L T4

00 OE0A0H ¥ D HAL 0 KT S3HOHII KvviL 6551 361 1HEAIND AYMIARID
¥ TIVHE 350 ON WI WHOLS HYAA T2 HIRWSIS] BE SYXEL 'ALWI0D 350 SHY |

WOUAB NAWYED  EZ02/0D/ED LVO NOWWIVGIYS  HODLYEIZZOZ “ON BOF

£POSL XL 'GNYTHVE O 31VISHIINI 1SV 6261 301440

601-82¢ (712] SHOHd
DD AZANSSNANG MMM ‘ZLISEIM

SUDATANNS ANV TWNOISS3S0Nd

munn_:ﬂh

L4680 SN, OTINLS
%0 IUEYI OTIEA ¥ HIWK 18 00M HOHI
W0 0K KGHI

WY NIADHLSHI

3

SN 10n

LHIWNHON BHITIOULNOY

AL

ALKNO3 T5UA 'SAHOITY INEN IO
S ALWNGD 50N SR003 0330

[ELEL

g PR T DL R L L e

pavarsy

meg 5 By

[ ———

Aot 4

L.
‘S O (VL) ADNAOY

ANFFEEVNYIN ATHIDUING TUTORA AR QHveatd 4 I2AL TS 03IVD
UEILAFY O ¥ (AL} VA T1H SONVENEN| Q004 OL IHIGHOIY '3

walsus
LTS AN 31vARSS L8 GA0ICHA IOINHTS TYEO4SI0 ISVMIS ¥

THYT 40 LIVAL DMILSID Y
1WOMA 10 QLY Vd €] SFUHA ALYTHO 01 51 1wict SHL 0 IE0AHN THE E.

11071 £9L 40 WY MVOREY HINGK SNOZ TVHLNED HIBOH WALEAS
AAVHIOUDOD FNvle FIVLS SYNEL 48 OINMNTLT0 FONBVE 40 FISVE 2

BL4BL XL HIHOM 1HOH EIZEL XOB Od SSTHOGY.
"3 SHOIIN 105 ANOH ATIADT HINMD
2064 XL INCHE TIVH1 FOR 191 SEIUAY ALHISOHd

anden Lo Ay
v 0 G B 0 P g e Aoty

ot
oo any sy

o iy i poBpsente WISy 00,0 3
B —
ATt AU T 0 B s A0 A W 104 G U (g AT © P Npn s 'K 0430

ke g e

e e 401 578 ) S S 313057 11 A 5 RS AU U
g o oL )54 9 W TS NOLLKICY SHOH A 440 0l 8 Dt aJo i frsap pue

40301 9119 EETR 10 T € S0 0% L1 BRI 4 SRS 00 S NHL
a0 o e ol gz 1)

e apusoas
St L s 400 1 470 1o R 8 LAt o 8 s U TN

200 000ET. o o ]
O 2, 199 L L0 DTYER) 69 TR £ SO G0 SWORD. L2 WD TONNL

S0 ) P X | A 2L @ O ) 25021 P it

* SINZWI00 NOLLINHISHOD ¥ 13 1d YL SHOLYINGZH ONY S0 ININADTIATG D)
31 55vd 01 T715 INSDLINS 40 30 TIVHS ONY LIKNOD 5 40 ST0N0H IHL KL FIMVOHOIY
M VY MENAAD ALHTIRI 7141 AR 03T ASHI 38 O1 34y AMVESIOTH S| 'S LHANTNI AVIAIAR ANV L

HO AVMO0OT 3L 40 T MY DL

05 P 1 o s w e
sautiap gy PIES Buott 308EHA

T8y 0012 1

i Bupees 0 S0um9 204 1 oy ey

UOLVALSBINY KN LSADDTS ALHNOD F51A 1L WO
TINIVLED 30 IENH LN INSNE0 12020 WVIJOOTT ¥ HIVIAGO0M THL NiIkLIM HOLLNHLSHOD
A4 DL O HOUVASTS KV 050U MY3A-001 3111 JADEW 10042 HVIL 531 368 NCILYATIS
‘HDOM O3 SN AAINGY SHL TVHE S5 DN NI HLIV Q31000 51 HOWYAT TS 007 0311513
FONFNOTIH WIRIIN 314 SETTHN HIY1d 0001 by34-001 ¥ NI LTINA 38 TIVHE SHIGTING GH 6

FOVMIVHO HE1VIA FRI0S 47 OISV 30 AN LYHE ONKTING 01 J9WVA 40 WSTH 3111 3303
O 51 SIHA "SHITINA L. O INFIVITY 0vh 3H1 40 30¥UD 03S0ONd IHL INDRY LOO L 15¥T1
1 B NOLLYAT T3 50O O ISIN FOAINBY 3111 Lweil HONS L1100 38 TIVHG LY MDIORY LNOHS

3L HOIHIA MO SIVOH HO DVOH T MiHL H3M0T 34 KIIHM §101 K0 1ING 38 01 SIN0TIE §

ALY OIYE O1 T4 DIHNG T8 TS FINACITH FHO A NG K'Y Q5N | ALTITVA FD0MIS
TGO MY KA 1071 N0 (3 101 7 TIVHS 3316010 HE) SONADIS A A1 +-TOHIS TH0 4 THE 2

L0 HOVT MO OTNHO A3
HOUNTIVAS 3US ¥ 40 SLINSI 31 NO TSV 38 TIVHS NOIS30 DAL 3K OKY ALNNCD 50k
ETES T

SN AKOLIYISIYE ¥ M AV FOMM3E
TUEHD THL ILYHIEO THY NIVLHNI 0L ALITIISHOETH S HINO ALTdOHS THL I TIMS
1 O DCHL TITOUIND chy CUNIUYH AR 10N ELLINGYS L MU T dvm
v AT ¥

SHOILTSE
THITIA ORY FLVLS AINNOD HUV ATHOD 0L ALIIEISKOSST SHL 40 HENMO ALUTAONE
41 301 10K 5300 DNV S1RIRERMINGE AN SHLELIIN ALTITVS FHLIVIHL ATRD

ENCT T A8 T VAR Y ®

AU MGIN03 4V SIS SOVMEE ALYANd N0 S1INM ALNNDD
SISHA N1 A0 SHOISIADHA TIY HEINOHI 103 191119 36 10N SOOI Wi T11438 2

AoTHavE
O MY 1HD 37 LSNP LW ¥ S0 1V ITYMAS 3115 ND SHIIT AR 51 IVS0ASI0 397Mas 4 1

SALON ALNNOD 3STM.

Bl 03 EOUaAS ), KL 551697 00 e NN

gy alioh o4 J0 Gt
TS e B T o S U w1 i o Lt FEAAL

g e wnA

10 ey paeg ‘00g1Z g =uimy roqusy
W 01 P20 o Puase jouien ) 195

L 9 9 1995 EUEE 10 GUKHE 1 O SO £ DAINCAL DT BRABID . LUOH FINTHL

T g a4 ey i 20 180 ‘

v 2w ey L vy

o) Aqunces w0 SPIOOMM 1990 ‘GIHLINZOE O
AT ) B0 T W1 9 € 7714 RIS 0) (490 | RIS B8} 1904 |0 ST [
) U 7 5] 0 55U LU IR |09 0, CRS AL )15 Pl | RS-t
I 2L 900 199 DB 0 ST 63 SR 66 SOUAL G BRA3D 00 UUCH SINIHL

aweag
) I, 49 5004 DA °L£DIZEOT OH TUSLIIRSUL Uf DA ST R FAIVISN P i Fodor)
oo ¥ 3 e g
PO U X1 215 0 08 O (5 0 EUTISY @ ey s [ a1 GRG0 5 WS SONZHL

gy o T PR 10 s v 0 By e ‘.
“Huray ‘40 #0400 “apiren peym uepsor ' esor
AR U £ SUELS 1. P ) B0 0] 9090 G 1RO 4] Butos 4ol
1 9B | U 15 4 ) 5 L P LS 2 1 INTNMIEE

A S A OGSO SRR Sl LA B SR 150 UnCA SR 04 1 (41100 ‘SO0 Iapun S 3 |

¥ TEM 40 AINNDD
§ 5wt 40 70v1S
HOLLVDI030 ¥
INTWNOATIMONOV S.HINMO

] 04T STRYH 40 SSAININ
W Wb 0 A 0 RSO

o sul o o
sy e L} A O 00 U e, Ao 10°0aEY iLnos s 10
iz o kp

4 e 10 A1 241 2 e o

s 1 A o 00

(310K FEVAINIO BEFTHN LOUE 5 Vol . O2WVIS WD

SULSVH MOTEA Y ML SO0H NOH1Z/L HEVA 136 v EUINNDD 107 TTV L

‘FHI0N E-U0AIAENE

Tyt o £
sy 0 s e 1 i s g Ao

oo N FA0 40 T4 QWY R AN WIDHN HANS

potivapminitan o panyersn

- Doy 1 1 3 T 0 TS 32143 S0 ] P

s s e s
o S ey ) IS AU Y I
NeALITa5 18 SIVOCr At
‘ol ¢ s

AIRIOH U 'POUTIOPUN B ‘34 FUDAIE
SYTIVO 40 ALNRGY
SVXEL 0 TAVIE

VIBE TN BTl kg uir] muomele P g0
sapoy 5 e

ATNO SISOLHNG MIATH HOI AYVNINIT3H

o

AL T L N AN SSAN I

Uil o un o

K g s Ko B ) AR WU 15010 PO 1 T S

o vy 5 A | L

Lt et
1333 S

GDESE 3.0E0BH6

w5 e
131 B0 00118

L1017

it o e
A Ty e

Nouvaas

0074 HYZA4-004 3L FA0BY

1003 @ ams T 13 40014 O3SINIA TTY T3LINH3A 51 218 LINSTH T LIV 0 M1 TN B AL LIRSS T LVHL MOIS
3IMIE 0 ¢ ATHO NIHL TNV AWAGO v LA GZMOTTY 30 TTYHS “1HNG: 140 L ORI HO

NOUIMLSS LHINIEVE AYMOO0 T

FRIO4 LYY TV - 9 21 THLS ENOUYINETH OHY ST1H INSHI0TIAIE HNI0 TIVHS

HALVAL 40 MO TVENLYN SHL D1 HOILDNMISE0 ON INVESYE JTWNRHO ¥ NIHLBA (3MOTIY 30 TIVHS 'S ;Lo UL UNOHLIM SHITI3 O NOILINMEENOD OH

HOUDMISTH NINISVA SOVHIVSA

LUV ALHTIOH FHL Oy ALHNO3 3510 40 LHNOT
SHTNOITIVOD 1 Ad (HNSS]

‘HATHO LHNGD ¥ AT GLWSWA WL 153453 NI NV TIOA S1NTNISYS TV N340 353H1 ‘LY 1d 3HLHD NMOHS 8% INSWISYE F0VAS NAdD OF1ANd 3L N1 013 'SHONML “SHYD ‘EANKHS ‘STAHL SNSIS 'SHIVM, S30N3d
‘SONKIING OL GUMWT LON L6 DHIGN 18 OYOH 3HL 20 NWOMD 3HL 3000 L334 [01] NAL 30 1HDIFH ¥ 01 SIHONI (06 ALMIH1 40 1HOFZH V AOHA NOISIA LONELSEO AVIY 344L ANY 40 LY 1d B0 L0350 ‘JHLINKLE ON
BANTRAIETH FIVAS K40 TR

IHOAMY 40 HOISSINAES THL SNRINIONS JO AL ANY 1% ALISSIIIN THL LNOKLIM, SWILSAS TALITISTH S11 40 1HVd 4O

TIV ONUAHEH HO 01 BRIV (R SAHIVINA ‘DATICHLY- NOLLOZSEH KOU RILSNODTH 'HOIL 9N SHGT 40 JE0HA 31 1504 51NNV (IVS HOAN (HY WOH# Ny 01 SSTHOR ORY SSIUDN! 0 ST TIV 1 1D
JHL 3K TIVHE 'ALHNOD TSI SHII A ALIRLN 518N AN 0N 11 JHL KO WWOHS SINANGSYA 3L 40 4HY MO ENILEAS BMLOTAS 511 40 40N HO"IOMYNELNAWENOLOTHLSKAD FHL HAA THT LN HO
HOSMVINT A¥n ANY KIHIIHA SINZVESACHANT MO SHLMONE MIH10 SONHHE ‘ST7HL 'SI0N34 ENITING ANY 0 1107 40 1% 03A0A 430 DN¥ TAOI (£ LA 3HL JAH TI¥HS 'ALNOS 38VA DMIDNTINI ALTEAN ON9Nd Ar
BINTNASYA AL

E¥TTVO 40 ALANOD
swxat 0 IS

ETCRFITERERTTELTT

1334004 = HONEL
3135 SV

P

a0 ]

dVIN ALINIDIA




POOJ BIDAID D ‘|I01] SOPIY WOI) 8] ||IM SS800Y ®
‘JUBWAOIOASP |DILUSPISAI IO) SIO| +2100-¢ ‘Sai1y] ®
'SUOIIN|OS SWOH AJoAOT ‘sioumo Apadold sy Ag epow Buled s jsenbay ®

MBIAIID] MON JO ALID 8yl JO UOIDIPSUN [OLIOJLUSI0IIXT 8yl
UIyIm ALUNOD) SSIM Palnlodiodulun Ul pup| JO S}jO0U) 881yl —SaIDV GL L9 ®
SOIOV G| 1'9
V 300|g ‘€ ‘Z ‘| SIO7 UOHIPPY SWOH AJSAOT
wial| bpusby
uoissiwwo) Bujuoz pup Bujuupbjd M3IAIID] MBN JO AlD

SRS




HPPY SWOH AJ9A0T — JoId [ould

ey
....
iy
i
LAWY \_.
648 Od 00CE TIOA ;
pomaa F1AN0T THIEVIY NVOMOF o Ha380r," /
GNP 07 0N "LEM NV NVURID! 'S INIVEHG T o AT
WDV DAVIEND \__ FLLDIZZOZ "ONCLENE
f ONVESNH ONY 344
..s ZAA0) "M ASOT ANY
. FASOHHLOA HA2EGYZITE NY AR
AOvrs M .010L.68 N azn
i
/ O S S S
/ \
/ \5 .
e I {L3N) SOV 16072 2 .
WHLIDE0E ON 18N / 1334 FHWNOS SLE'68 m_ 4 u.j.zzd.
NYINOM CHIRAW Y G i 159
HINENORNOTIIN Y NITTHIYH ﬂ |—-°I— BAMONM AINTY AONTMN
ONe SAHONMH MIHLIYN

DO6IE  3.959r.00 N

7
\ {LIN) STHDV B50'Z o
TIMEO )
200 39vd TiLl TIOA ;h,ﬁﬂ..“.ﬂ_og 1334 3YVNOS (89'68 .w
Lreanssva 2101
VORI SO ANYAHOD R
s D vtz o L
NORLY )T 3L VPIKOBADY eyt
£l S Wl AN
- ZUN NIAZLS
J0BSE JLHOELERS
% . ]
;@.ﬂr AL ON 1SN
(13N} SOV 00077 JW—.@, ) zﬁuhwﬁo
S s - e ZAT MEASLS

L1071 G

e el
HELLOOZ 0N IS
S WNYD O 1HOHY NvES

LETLE

TR




